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Dorothy Menasco U o\

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, July 09, 2008 10:08 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Raquel Tully; Kimberley Pena V_Administrative___Parties___Consumer

Subject: DOCUMENT NO. 1314 -0%
DISTRIBUTION:

Nonnye and Hong,

For your information or report purposes, please note that the descriptions for DNs 05854-08, 05855-08, and 05856-08
have been changed to reflect Dep 853 rather than Dep 852 per Raquel's information below.

I'll be adding this note to correspondence in Dockets 060575, 080433, and 080428.
Let me know if you need any further information.

Dorothy

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:07 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

Thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:06 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

Thank you for letting me know. I'll make the notation and add this note to correspondence.

Dorothy

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 7.02 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject:

Good Morning,

The copies, filing fee and fine that | brought over yesterday should be Deposit 853 not 852 Let me know if | need to come over
and change it on the paper work

Thanks,
Raguel

7/9/2008



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena D&DS 7S
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 8:17 AM

To: Jared Deason
Subject: RE: Document per our conversation ADMINISTRATIVE

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you for your help, Sir.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770 S
-
.y s B Q
----- Original Message----- oF =2 "__/Ij
From: Jared Deason rf; Z w3
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 8:16 AM o1 S
: =Xw .
To: Kimberley Pena S x4
Cc: Bart Fletcher = 0 £
Subject: RE: Document per our conversation o O
Please use the following title for the attached documents:
Monthly Billing and Consumption Reports Required by Order No. PSC-07-0385-SC-WS
Jared Deason
Division of Economic Regulation f 80
Florida Public Service Commission 3o
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Toe
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 S e
Telephone: (850) 413-6844 = on
Fax: (850) 413-6845 N
TN
----- Original Message----- =

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 2:58 PM
To: Jared Deason

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Document per our conversation

Importance: High

Mr. Deason, please see attached document. After review, could you provide us with a title for this document to
provide in the description in CMS. Thanks you for your help.

FPSC-CO¥iti
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2ection 1 - Bureau of Records Complei

Docket No.060575-WS Date Docketed: 08/28/2006 Title:

Company: Useppa Istand Utility, Inc.

Useppa Utility Company Inc

nd duli Recor

~

Useppa Utility Company Inc.

FpSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
’ . Q ™% bt e oY .
Arpinisirziive p Pastes ) F Consumer

DOCUMENT NOS /2 79-:68

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by

Official Filing Date: Expiration: o
Last Day to Suspend: U InIYeIGaN.
Referred to: CCA P (ECR) - RCAT"""SCR__ SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ x| x T | I | P
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£ ian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff [EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
ff el 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20,
21.
22.
23,
248,
25.
26.
27.
28.
: 29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ }33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff . [34.
35.
Date fiTed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
44,
ecti - Chairman e Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED D5 AR T ™ ED DS AR T ™
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Adyvice
Last Revised 09/12/2006 at 4:02 p.m.

Pagelofl

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact

Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
Docket Number: 060575-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Useppa Utility Company Inc.
1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/28/2007 |Lee County 1:00 p. - 3:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED }|DS [AR CT |TW ALL |ED |DS {AR |CT |TW
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED | DS [AR |CT |TW]ADM ED [DS AR |[CT |TW|ADM
X |

Remarks: |cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060575-WS-00001-001
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Docket Nos QEQ375-WS Date Docketed: 08/28/2006 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate cage in Lee County by
Useppa Utility Company Inc.

Company: Useppa Island Utility, Inc,
Useppa Utility Company Inc

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
~(*O” indicates OPR) [ | | o x 1 x 1 I X i ] ] |
i - and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff 5 Merta, S Bruce [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
G Edwards, J Lingo 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 08/28/2006
T Rendell 2. AUS initial Review Report NONE 09/18/2006
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 09/25/2006
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 09/25 /2006
5. RCCA Audit Service Request NONE 09/25/2006
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 10/25/2006
7. Audit Report Due NONE 11/27/2006
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 12/04/2006
9. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys NONE 12/26/2006
10.  Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff NONE 01/02/2007
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 01/09/2007
D Vandiver, K Welch 12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 01/16/2007
13. QPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data NONE | 01/23/2007
14.  FAW Notice Filed NONE 01/30/2007
15. legal Sends Notjce and Reporis to Company _NONE 01/30/2007
16. Cystomer Meeting _NONE_ 02/23/2007
17. Staff Recommendation _NONE 03/28/2007
18. Agenda NONE 04/10/2007
19. PAA Order NONE 04/30/2007
20. Protest Perjod Expires NONE 05/21/2007
21l.  Copnsummating Order if No Protest NONE 05/24/2007
22.  Close Docket or Revise CASR jf Protested NONE 05/30/2007
23,
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exartiner ___ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 09/15/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - in Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS | AR | CT ™ ED DS AR CT | TW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senfor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Z,b [ ‘M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0971572006
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CCAOLS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS

v/



CCA Official FIIIng**“SIZ:iIZOIf\:SQ AM badaddd /‘\ 1
Matiida Sanders “Yoc-07-0%Y¥3 ~Co - (IS
- —
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 9:39 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/23/2007 9:38:00 AM
Docket Number: 060575-WS
Fitename / Path: 060575.co.rrj.doc

Consummating Order. Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsei
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto;a@psc.state fl.us



CCA Official Flling****4/30/2007 2:42 PM fudabobdd
8 & o
Matilda Sanders Voc-p7- 5335 -8C 05
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 2:42 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Zq
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/30/2007 2:40:00 PM 4

Docket Number: 060575-WS {
Filename / Path: 2006/06057 Sor.rr).doc Eﬁ ‘2 %

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Increase in Rates and Charges and Final Order Granting Temporary
Rates in the Event of a Protest and Order Initiating a Show Cause Proceeding, with attachments.

Number of pages in order - 39.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)

jbanka@psc.state.flus \ D}/Q}L C/O U (\{-\/‘
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA g?;;aﬁ'gm (c

-6770 (CLERK)
g;r;i“} Bff\gg,ARTER I (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfrice Qonunission

August 28, 2006

Vincent Formosa, Vice President
Useppa Utility Company Inc.
Post Office Box 640

Bokeelia, Flonda 33922

Re: Docket No. 060575-WS
Dear Mr. Formosa:
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by

Useppa Utility Company Inc., which was filed in this office on August 28, 2006, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to tesolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us




